BALICK § BALICK iic

ATTORNEYS

December 9, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti
Special Master

Blank Rome LLP

Chase Manhattan Centre. Suite 800
1201 North Market Street
Wilmington, DE 19801-4226

Re:  In re Intel Corporation Microprocessor Antitrust Litigation
Nos. C.A. 05-441-JJF, C.A. 05-485-JJF & MDL 05-1717-JJF

Dear Judge Poppiti:

After full deliberation, including briefing and hearing, the Court allocated the
time among the parties for the depositions of the 6 Dell Witnesses. The time allocated to
AMD was less time than it requested and is the minimum amount of time necessary for
AMD to elicit the testimony it needs to satisfy its burden of proof regarding the Dell/Intel
relationship. Now, after the conclusion of the hearing, having represented to the Court
that it only needs 3.5 hours for each witness for its part of the case and receiving 100% of
the time it requested, Intel is asking for more time. Any additional time allotted to Intel
ought not to come out of AMD's allocated time. If the Court is inclined to now provide
Intel with more time, that time should serve to extend the duration of the depositions of
each of the Dell witnesses.

Respectfully,

*__Jeanne Ceballos
DE Bar No. 2854

cc: Clerk of the Court
Richard L. Horwitz, Esq.
James L. Holzman, Esq.
Thomas R. Jackson. Esq.
Michael D. Mann, Esq.
Lauren E. Maguire. Esq.
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